

CHRIS STEINKEN

3126 NE 10th Ave, Portland, OR 97212

832-330-5203 • csteinke@gmail.com

csteinke.wixsite.com/chris-steinken-fine

I have been displaying and selling art in various ways for the last 20 years. I've been in galleries in Cambria, California and on Alberta Street in Portland. I have recently joined Blackfish Gallery in the Pearl District. I've also displayed artwork at various locations and art shows in Portland. Besides being a fine artist, I'm also a graphic designer, working for Pendleton Woolen Mills.

EXPERIENCE

CATALOG/DIGITAL GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Pendleton Woolen Mills — *January 2017 - current*

- Develop and maintain catalog layouts
- Collaborate with merchants, writers and freelance designers
- Develop email campaigns and assets for website
- Maintain Pendleton's brand image

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Norm Thompson Outfitters — *September 2012 - September 2016*

- Design catalog layouts, including art direction
- Design emails for eCommerce marketing efforts

EDUCATION

Ringling College of Art & Design

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree (Major in Illustration)

School of the Art Institute of Chicago

Fine Arts and Photography Programs

EXHIBITIONS

Here's a list of some of the venues where I've shown work over the past 10 years:

- Artifacts Gallery — Cambria, CA
- Café Eleven — Portland, OR
- Launch Pad Gallery — Portland, OR
- Portland Open Studios (2011 and 2012)
- Balch Hotel — Dufur, OR
- Six Days Art Gallery (co-op member 2013-2014) — Portland, OR